
From: Debbie Moughon
To: Andrew Parker; Enviro, OCD, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan
Cc: Blevins, Bradley; Randy Black; David Harwell; Clabe Pearson; Jacob Saenz; Baron Chandler
Subject: [EXT] RE: Advance Energy Release 08312020-1431-prodops
Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:23:58 AM
Attachments: Transaction Receipt from EMNRD OCD for $150.00 (USD).msg

Transaction Receipt from EMNRD OCD for $150.00 (USD).msg

 
Good Morning
 
All Filed!  
 
 
 
Debbie Moughon
Senior Production Tech
dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com
 

11490 Westheimer Rd. Ste 950
Houston, Texas 77077
 
Office: 346-444-9739
Cell: 713-447-0744
 

From: Andrew Parker <AParker@advanceenergypartners.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 6:12 PM
To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Debbie Moughon <dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com>; Blevins, Bradley
<bblevins5252@gmail.com>; Randy Black <RBlack@advanceenergypartners.com>; David Harwell
<DHarwell@advanceenergypartners.com>; Clabe Pearson <clabe@merchantlivestock.com>; Jacob
Saenz <JSaenz@advanceenergypartners.com>; Baron Chandler
<BChandler@advanceenergypartners.com>
Subject: Advance Energy Release 08312020-1431-prodops
 
All,
 
Attached is a copy of the C-141 release notification for AEP # 08312020-1431-prodops on
private surface.  Evidence of unknown release was identified on 08/31/2020 during an
environmental lease inspection.  Observed mud pipeline ROW.  Impacted area is approximately
2,214 sq. ft mapped by GPS with +/-  1-foot resolution.
 
The C-141 will be submitted to the NMOCD Fee Portal within the next few days.
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Transaction Receipt from EMNRD OCD for $150.00 (USD)

		From

		Auto-Receipt

		To

		Debbie Moughon

		Recipients

		dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com



Order Information 	

Description:	 Goods or Services	 

PO Number 	 33N3U-200901-C-1410	 

  _____  


Billing Information 
David Harwell
4019 Weston Dr.
Fulshear, Tx 77441
US
dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com
2812353431 	Shipping Information 	

  _____  


Total:	 	$150.00 (USD)	 



Payment Information 	

Date/Time:	 1-Sep-2020 5:43:05 MDT	 

Transaction ID:	 42205763407	 

Payment Method:	 Visa xxxx2791	 

Transaction Type:	 Purchase	 

Auth Code:	 09184D	 



Merchant Contact Information 	

EMNRD OCD

Santa Fe, NM 87505

US

ocdfees@state.nm.us




Transaction Receipt from EMNRD OCD for $150.00 (USD)

		From

		Auto-Receipt

		To

		Debbie Moughon

		Recipients

		dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com



Order Information 	

Description:	 Goods or Services	 

PO Number 	 UHPQ6-200901-C-1410	 

  _____  


Billing Information 
David Harwell
4019 Weston
Fulshear, Tx 77441
US
dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com
281-235-3431 	Shipping Information 	

  _____  


Total:	 	$150.00 (USD)	 



Payment Information 	

Date/Time:	 1-Sep-2020 5:39:12 MDT	 

Transaction ID:	 42205753359	 

Payment Method:	 Visa xxxx2791	 

Transaction Type:	 Purchase	 

Auth Code:	 07387D	 



Merchant Contact Information 	

EMNRD OCD

Santa Fe, NM 87505

US

ocdfees@state.nm.us





 
 
Andrew Parker
Environmental Scientist
Mobile: 970-570-9535
 

 


